

John Kennedy

From: Mattis, Ben (SRAD) [ben_mattis@radiowavesinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 10:43 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0195-EX-PL-2005

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

Thanks for the clear instructions! I corrected the document and attached it to this email as you directed. I figured you could rename the file as you see fit.

My telephone number and extension is 1 978 459-8800 xt 42.

The transmit antenna is indeed fixed. The transmit tower is permanently fastened to a large cement pad

I will be on vacation from March 6 to March 17. If you have any further instructions, please send me an email and I will get back to you after I return.

Best regards,
Ben Mattis

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 9:21 AM
To: Mattis, Ben (SRAD)
Subject: FCC File # 0195-EX-PL-2005

Mr. Mattis,

Please amend the attached to read "442 File Number 0195-EX-PL-2005" and return the amended attachment in your response to this e-mail.

<<71735.PDF>>

Also, what is your work phone extension in case I have to contact you promptly concerning the fixed transmit antenna?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit <http://www.messagelabs.com/email>

3/1/2006

The information contained in, or attached to, this e-mail, may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this e-mail in error you should notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail, delete the message from your system and notify your system manager. Please do not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. The views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused, directly or indirectly, by any virus transmitted in this email.
